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20 January 2011

Mr Daniel Keary

Director - Major Project Assessments
Department of Planning

23 — 33 Bridge Street

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Mr Keary,

Sydney CityGrid Project — Concept Plan Approval Condition 2.1

We write in relation to the above referenced condition. We understand that currently condition 2.1
of the Concept Approval is incorrect.

Condition 2.1 states “The construction and operation of Stage 1 (including Stage 1A and Stage 2B)
and associated infrastructure requires no further environmental assessment and is the subject of a
separate instrument of approval’.

Stage 2B should in fact be Stage 1B.

EnergyAustralia has no objections to the Department updating condition 2.1 to correct this
anomaly.

Yours sincerely,

s Leog Vocensic

Wilma Penrose
Director — Area Development, CBD & Sydney East

cc Neville Oshorne, Kate Masters — DoP
Peter Carson — GHD

Tony Boakes, Gareth Evans, James Lonsdale - EA
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